
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    March 13, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation by Gail Sparrow who will speak about the Honor Flight
Project.


B. Presentation of Proclamation for Confederate History and Heritage
Month.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Authorization to execute title and license tag documents for an
additional new 2008 Ford Ranger pickup truck purchased for the Tax
Assessor’s Office.


2. Approval to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement between the
Peachtree City Police Department and the Fayette County Marshal’s
Office.


3. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Parks and
Recreation Department in the amount of $500 and to appropriate said
donation to the Buildings and Structures Account.  


4. Approval to accept a donation from the Whitewater High School
LaCrosse Team and the Fayette County Football Association to the
Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $900 and to
appropriate said donation to the Landscaping Account.  


5. Authorization to dispose of two Sheriff’s vehicles purchased with
Federal Seizure Funds.


6. Approval of the disposition of tax refund requests as presented.  


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
March 13, 2008
Page 2


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #646 for Water Distribution Parts to the five lowest
bidders.   


8. Approval to award Bid #647 for Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility to  Lichty Commercial Construction,
Inc. in the amount of $71,500.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and
envelopes to the two lowest bidders, H.B. Solutions, and IF IT’S PRINTED, in the total amount of
$20,599.78.


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #650 for the rebuilding of the Lake Kedron boat dock
to the low bidder, Massana Construction, in the amount of $49,787.


11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award bid for additional parking at Horton Creek Park to the low
bidder, Jimco Construction, in the amount of $31,047.50.  


12. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with the Georgia
Department of Transportation for the relocation of the County’s waterlines located within a portion of
the Highway 74 South project area at a cost to the Fayette County Water System of $383,085.


13. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Library in the amount of $1,000 and to appropriate
said donation to the Books and Magazines Account.  


14. Consideration of the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement in the amount of $23,319.48 for the
term March 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009 for E-911 Communications and authorization for the
Chairman to execute said Agreement.  


15. Approval of staff’s recommendation for authorization to sign documents and complete acquisition of
a vehicle for the Sheriff’s Department.  


16. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on February 14, 2008 and February
28, 2008.  


OLD BUSINESS:


C. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to comply with the modified Department of
Natural Resources Environmental Protection Division Order and to allow water restrictions as
recommended under the State’s permit, effective April 1, 2008.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Cheryl Rogers Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Consideration of the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement in the amount of $23,319.48 for term March 1, 2008 thru February 


28, 2009, for E-911 Communications.


This  agreement provides for the ongoing maintenance of the hardware and software programs required to support the NICE 


(Dictaphone) recording equipment within the 911 Communications Center.  This equipment records incoming and outgoing 


telephone and radio traffic.  NICE is the sole source of these services due to the proprietary nature of the equipment.  This 


maintenance plan provides for Monday-Friday, 8-5 SMA coverage from March 1, 2008 thru December 31, 2008 and prepays 


coverage for the period January 1, 2009 thru February 28, 2009.  This expense was approved in the 2007-2008 fiscal budget.   A copy 


of the contract signed by the vendor is attached to this request.  This contract has been reviewed approved by Mr. Tim Jones, 


Director of the Fayette County Purchasing Department.


Approval of the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement (Quote Number: 092707MF-001 attached).  Fayette County 911 has 


selected the Monday-Friday, 8-5 SMA option.  A copy of the contract signed by the vendor is attached to this request.


Funding for this maintenance agreement was proposed and approved in the 911 Communications 2007-2008 fiscal budget.


Yes Budget Review


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		911 Communications- NICE AgendaRequestFile

		911 Communications- NICE Backup

		2 3.5.2008 NICE Exec Overview memo

		3 3.5.2008 NICE proposal - Fayette Cnty Brd Of Comm - CRS Maintenance

		4 3.5.2008 Fayetteville County  NICE Maintenance Agreement 

		5 3.5.2008 Approved NICE funding

		6 3.5.2008 NICE requisition












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Thursday, February 28, 2008


Presentation by Gail Sparrow who will speak about the Honor Flight Project.


Gail Sparrow is a part of the Honor Flight Foundation, the group planning to fly World War II Veterans to Washington, D.C. to visit 


the War Memorial. 


 


Her reason for appearing before the Board of Commissioners is simply to use the public meeting format as another means of 


getting information out to the public about the Project. They are visiting public meetings, meetings of local service organizations, 


and other forums in an attempt to get information to the public. Not only are they soliciting interested veterans, they are raising 


money to fund the Project so that veterans can make the trip free of charge; so the more people are aware of the Project, the more 


likely donations will be made.


 


Allow Mrs. Sparrow to speak about the Honor Flight Project. She will likely have someone present to take a picture they can use to 


develop a press release.


No


No


Yes March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Thursday, March 13, 2008


Presentation of Proclamation for Confederate History and Heritage Month. 


April every year is  recognized as Confederate History and Heritage Month. April 26 is Confederate Memorial Day.


Present Proclamation to members of the Sons of Confederate Vetrerans General Lafayette McLaws Camp.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Same Thursday, March 13, 2008


Authorization to execute documents to complete acquisition of a vehicle for the Sheriff's Department's Criminal Investigations 


Division.


A vehicle is being purchased by the Sheriff's Department.  Documents need to be processed to complete the transaction, and to 


obtain tag and title for the vehicle. Federal funds will be used.


Authorization for authorized staff to sign documents and complete acquisition of the new vehicle.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		FinanceSheriffvehicleacquisitionAgendaRequestFile

		FinanceSheriffvehicleacquisitionBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Same, if needed Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Authorization to execute title and license tag documents for an additional new 2008 Ford Ranger pickup truck purchased for the 


Tax Assessors' Office.


A new vehicle was included for the Tax Assessor in the FY 2008 budget.  That office previously had six vehicles shared by six 


residential appraisers, one commercial appraiser, and two personal property auditors.


Authorization to complete paperwork for acquisition of the new 2008 Ford Ranger.


Yes FY 08 Budget discussions


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		Finance- TaxAssessorVehicleAgendaRequestFile

		Finance- TaxAssessorVehicleBackup

		Finance- Tax Assessor Vehicle Backup 1

		Finance- Tax Assessor Vehicle Backup 2 - Backup B

		99_05712_munistemp0802150943460














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Marshal's Office Edward A. Collins


Same, if needed Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Approval to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement between Peachtree City Police Department and the Marshals' Office.


Under the certification and / or recertification process for national accreditation, the Peachtree City Police Department is required to 


have mutual aid agreements on file for the surrounding agencies. The agreement lists resources available for each agency signing 


the aid agreement. The agreement spells out the requirements and procedures of the requesting agency at the of an emergency. 


The agreement also lists the number of personnel and equipment available in each department.   


 


Approval of the Mutual Aid Agreement between the Peachtree City Police Department and the Fayette County Marshals' Office and 


authorization for the the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners to sign the Agreement for Fayette County. 


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		Marshal- Mutual Aid Agenda RequestFile

		Marshal- Mutual Aid Backup










 Minutes
Board of Commissioners
       February 14, 2008


 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, February, 2008,
at 7:00 p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the  Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda:
Motion was made by Commissioner Horgan and seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer to accept the agenda as
published.  The motion carried 5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. RECOGNITION BY THE NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FOR RECERTIFICATION AS AN


APPROVED STORM READY COMMUNITY:


Acting Chief Allen McCullough remarked that Fayette County had once again been recognized by the National
Weather Service as a Storm Ready Community.  He remarked that Fayette County was originally designated
as a Storm Ready Community in the year 2000 and this was the third time the County had received this
designation.  He introduced George Knight and Captain Pete Nelms who were also instrumental in this project.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 2


Meteorologist in charge of the National Weather Service Office in Peachtree City Lans Rothfusz commended
Fayette County Department of Fire and Emergency Services and recognized Fayette County for being certified
as a Storm Ready Community.  A copy of the Letter of Recognition, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Pastor Monroe Hodges: Pastor Monroe Hodges remarked on a particular piece of property the Living Rock
Church would like to utilize for church purposes.  


Steven Chantos: Steven Chantos commented on the issue of the proposed archery ordinance that was listed
on tonight’s agenda.  


John Carmolingo: John Carmolingo commented on the issue of the proposed archery ordinance.


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr expressed concern over the proposed amendment to the County Code to enable
the Water System to take over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems and the loss of wetlands
by allowing these systems.   


Ray Schmeck: Ray Schmeck commented on the proposed archery ordinance.


Dennis Chase: Dennis Chase commented on the issue of the County taking over community sewer systems
and questioned who would maintain these systems as well as enforce them.


Ronnie Duncan: Ronnie Duncan commented on the proposed archery ordinance.


Justin Farmer: Justin Garner commented on the proposed archery ordinance and felt it would discourage the
youth from joining this sport.  


Kevin Gailey: Kevin Gailey commented on the proposed archery ordinance. 


Dennis Kuhr: Dennis Kuhr commented on the proposed archery ordinance and felt there was a serious
problem with the deer population in Fayette County.    


CONSENT AGENDA: Motion was made by Commissioner Horgan and seconded by Commissioner Frady to
approve the consent agenda as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.


LIBRARY DONATION:
1. Approval of request from the Library to accept a donation of $25 and to increase the Public Relations


Expenditure Account by $25.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT:
2. Approval of request from Fire and Emergency Services to replace a 2005 Ford Expedition totaled in


an accident with funding to come from Traveler’s Insurance in the amount of $11,068 and the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 3


remaining balance from the Vehicle Replacement Fund.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
3. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on January 24, 2008 and minutes


for the Special Called Board of Commissioners’ Budget Workshop held on January 31, 2008.


OLD BUSINESS:
B. FURTHER DISCUSSION OF ARCHERY AND BOW HUNTING REGULATIONS IN FAYETTE


COUNTY:


Chairman Smith asked if the Board had any questions on this issue and Commissioner Maxwell said he would
like to make a motion.  


Motion was made by Commissioner Maxwell to adopt the proposed ordinance as prepared by the County
Attorney which includes the three parameters as suggested by the department of natural resources, the 50
yard restriction from a property line as well as the nuisance animals portion.


Chairman Smith asked if there was a second to the motion and there was none.  The motion died for lack of
a second.  


RESOLUTION NO. 2008-05 - FRANCHISE FEES FROM CABLE AND VIDEO SERVICE FRANCHISES:
C.          Consideration of Resolution No. 2008-05 regarding the franchise fees collected from State cable and


video service franchises.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration in adopting Resolution No. 2008-05 and
for the Resolution to be sent to the Secretary of State that would allow the County to collect the 5% franchise
fees on cable television providers in the County.  He noted that the County currently collects 5% under the
current contract with the County’s cable service provider.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adopt Resolution No.
2008-05 as presented and authorization for the Chairman to sign said Resolution and forward it to the
Secretary of State.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of Resolution No. 2008-05, identified as “Attachment No.
4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


RESOLUTION NO. 2008-06 - INTRODUCTION OF LOCAL LEGISLATION CONCERNING STATE COURT:
D.        Consideration of Resolution No. 2008-06 stating the Board’s intention to introduce local legislation


concerning the State Court.


County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that there had been some previous discussions regarding the salary
of the State Court Judge and it being below most of the State Courts in the State of Georgia.  He said
legislation needed to be introduced to reflect the State Court Judge’s salary which would now be 90% of the
Superior Court Judge’s salary plus 90% of the supplement paid to the Superior Court Judge.  He said in this
legislation the Board had received a request from Judge Sams that a couple of other changes be made to the
local legislation to reflect the changes in the law that have occurred since the State Court was created in







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 4


Fayette County.  He said one of these changes was that the Judge must have seven years as a member of
the bar instead of five years.  He said the second change that Judge Sams recommended was that there be
clarification that there was no statutory right to a jury trial for petty offenses.  He said the United States
Supreme Court and the Georgia Supreme Court have held that for offenses that have a possible maximum
punishment of sixty days or less and/or a fine of $1,000 or less that a person would not have the right to a jury
trial in those petty offenses.  He said this change would clarify the local legislation so it was clear.  He said
Judge Sams was also recommending that peremptory strikes used for choosing a jury would go from four down
to three.  He said the last change that was being recommended would be to recalibrate the Solicitor’s salary.
He said the Solicitor’s salary would not change but the local legislation would base his salary as a percentage
of the Superior Court Judge’s salary as opposed to the State Court Judge’s salary which was in effect a
percentage of the Superior Court Judge’s salary.  He said the Resolution would ask the General Assembly to
adopt this local legislation during this session.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adopt Resolution No.
2008-06 with the changes as discussed by the County Attorney, discussion followed.


Commissioner Horgan asked for clarification that there would be no change to the Solicitor’s salary and
Attorney Bennett replied that was correct and stated that the actual dollar amount of the Solicitor’s salary would
remain the same under what he had prepared but the calculation would change.  He said instead of the salary
being a percentage of the State Court Judge’s salary, it would be 68% of the base for a Superior Court Judge’s
salary.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of Resolution No. 2008-06, identified as “Attachment No.5", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


MISSION STATEMENT ADOPTED:
E.          Consideration of the proposed Mission Statement for Fayette County.  


Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve the Mission
Statement for Fayette County as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Mission Statement,
identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY ADOPTED:
F.         Further consideration of the proposed job classification and compensation study performed by the


University of Georgia.  


Acting County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that it was staff’s recommendation to adopt Plan C that
would essentially place employees at 100% of the market and then provide for a phased in approach to the
equity adjustments with one step for employees with one or more years of service to be effective July 1  andst


employees with four years or more of service a step increase to be applied effectively July 1 , 2009.  He saidst


it was staff’s recommendation that the study be implemented on March 1  with respect to the adjustment onst


the portion of the compensation that would place employees in the proper step and proper grade as it relates
to the market for those positions.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 5


Mark Knowles of the U.G.A. Institute of Government discussed the methodology used in the study.  He said
each position’s job description was used in the marketplace to do a benchmark survey of those positions to
see what the market was demanding in terms of pay.  He said the Board had been presented with three
compensation schedules and the schedule that staff was recommending was 100% of the market.  He said
each position was then placed on the factor evaluation system which was the foundation of public personnel
systems in the United States.  


Commissioner Maxwell said Mr. Knowles had presented the Board with three scenarios with one being 100%
which was essentially market rate, then 103% which was slightly above the market rate and then 106%. He
said he would like to recommend that the Board adopt the 100% plan with the phase in that was proposed.


Commissioner Pfeifer remarked that in the documentation that Mr. Krakeel had provided the Board in Fiscal
Year 2001 raises were given in the amount of 5.2% followed by 5.78%, followed by 4.08%, followed by 4.67%,
followed by 4.14%, followed by 5.88%, followed by 6.14% and last year there was no performance increase
although there was a C.O.L.A. in the amount of 3.3%.  He noted the reason there was no performance
increase that year was because the County did not have a satisfactory plan to award one.  He said the study
currently before the Board did not accomplish this either.  He said as far as he could see, this was simply an
across the board increase for everyone regardless of their performance.  He said any performance increase
not based on performance was not a performance increase.  He also expressed concern with the study being
based on a comparative of other entities but no one knew who those entities were and what the comparison
was.  He said there was also no comparison between the ratings that this study had assigned to each position
and what the rating had been previously.  He said he could not support this study.    


Mr. Knowles remarked that the comparables included the metropolitan counties and the Department of
Community Affairs.  He said that information was provided and the background information was available if
anyone wanted to see it.  He said a list of benchmark positions was also listed and used as an established
methodology for comparisons within organizations.   


Commissioner Pfeifer said he could not be sure that these were not across the board increases and he also
could not tell which positions were being increased and which positions were not being increased.  He said
if they were not all being increased, then some people were getting more than a percentage raise.  He asked
how he would find out what a certain position’s salary was under the old plan and what it would be under the
new plan and Mr. Knowles said staff could provide that information to him.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve the 100%
classification study with the provision that if there is any position within the County that seemed to be out of
line that a department head would have the right to file an appeal so that it could be reviewed.  The motion
carried 4-1 with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.  


WATER COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION APPROVED REGARDING COMMUNITY SEPTIC AND DRIP
IRRIGATION SYSTEMS:
G.          Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to amend the County Code of Ordinances


to enable the Water System to take over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems within
a subdivision.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 6


Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that the proposal before the Board was for a charge of $4.38
per 1,000 gallons with a minimum of $20.00 per month.  He noted that the developer would be responsible for
the installation of the infrastructure.  He said the Water System staff would be responsible for inspecting and
testing the system prior to approving it as part of the County’s system.  He said in addition there would be
specifications including a 100% replacement area for both septic and drip.  He said individual septic tanks for
each lot and a requirement to have the tank pumped every five years was also included.   


Commissioner Horgan asked who would be responsible for the 100% replacement area and Mr. Parrott replied
that this would be County property and the County would be responsible for the maintenance of it.


Commissioner Frady asked what would be done in case of a complete failure and if the County would have
any responsibility to the homeowner who would be depending on the County to service it.  Mr. Parrott replied
yes that the County would have the same responsibility that it currently has regarding service.  Mr. Parrott said
this was the reason for the safeguards being built in so there would be a replacement area and a backup
system by having two tanks on a septic system.  Mr. Parrott remarked that a complete failure of the original
drainfield system would be handled by the backup system.  Commissioner Frady asked if both of these
systems went out would the County have the responsibility and Mr. Parrott responded that if there was a
complete failure, it would be the County’s responsibility to fix the system.  


Chairman Smith asked Mr. Parrott if there was a complete failure of the original system and the backup system
and the inability to do spray application if this would be an instance in which the County would truck sewage
to a different site.  Mr. Parrott replied yes that would be one of the options and another option would be to
acquire additional property.  


Commissioner Frady clarified that there was no minimum size lot requirement for these systems and it could
be a one acre lot as well as a three-acre lot.  Mr. Parrott said that was correct and pointed out that these
systems would be designed to meet the State Department of Natural Resources guidelines which would
include having a geologist perform a soil study with the Water System Consulting Engineer reviewing the plans.
Mr. Parrott pointed out that this would operate through a Department of Natural Resources permit.
Commissioner Frady said he did not feel he had enough information about this issue and could not support
it.  He said he did not want to put the County in a position to be responsible for these failed septic systems.


Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr. Parrott what the downside would be if the County did not accept these and
Mr. Parrott replied that the Department of Natural Resources would permit a private system.  Mr. Parrott noted
that the D.N.R. had permitted private systems in the County and the County would require every lot in a
subdivision to be part of the system.  


Commissioner Frady said he would need more information on the cost of replacement and Mr. Parrott replied
that each individual system would be different because of the difference in topography and size of the
subdivision. Commissioner Frady said he just could not support this because he did not have enough
information on the cost. 


Chairman Smith interjected that user fees would be used to pay for these replacements and Commissioner
Horgan suggested that those fees could be increased if there was a need to do so.  Chairman Smith said if
the Board approved adoption that this would make the County more stringent than the State.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 7


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve the Water
Committee’s recommendation to amend the County Code of Ordinances to enable the Water System to take
over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Frady
voting in opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  


METROPOLITAN NORTH GEORGIA WATER PLANNING DISTRICT TOILET VOUCHER REBATE
PROGRAM APPROVED:
H.       Update from the Director of the Water System on the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning


District Toilet Voucher Rebate Program.


Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that the District was recommending a rebate of $50.00 for 1.6
gallons per flush toilets and a $100.00 rebate for 1.28 gallons per flush toilets.  He said the District would
determine customer eligibility and then notify the participating Water Utility to credit the customer account.  He
asked for the Board’s approval of the modified plan and authorization for the Chairman to sign the
Memorandum of Agreement. 


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to spend up to
$110,000 to participate in the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District toilet voucher rebate program
as presented by the Water System Director.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request and the
Memorandum of Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
COMMUNITY SERVICE WORKER PROGRAM:  
I.             Consideration of recommendation from the Facilities Management Director to expand the Community


Service Worker Program to include U.S. Probationers.


Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that the County had the opportunity to use U.S. Probationers
to do different projects within the County.  He said one of the first projects that was being recommended was
a retaining wall to be constructed at McCurry Park.  He said the probationers could be used for the labor of
moving these blocks to build the wall.  He said the U.S. Probationers would provide a supervisor with the crew
that was sent and the County had the opportunity to ask for the number of individuals in the crew. He also
pointed out that most of these individuals were non-violent criminals and were incarcerated as a result of
financial difficulties such as embezzlement, writing bad checks and things of that nature.  


Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to allow the County to
enter into an agreement with the Federal government to approve the recommendation from the Facilities
Management Director to allow U.S. probationers to participate in the County’s Community Service Worker
Program on a case by case basis.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 14, 2008
Page 8


PRESENTATION BY CHERRY, BEKAERT, AND HOLLAND, LLP OF THE COUNTY’S FISCAL YEAR 2007
AUDIT:
J.          Presentation of the results of the Fiscal Year 2007 Audit by the County’s Accounting Firm of Cherry,


Bekaert, and Holland, LLP.


Beth Tabor representing Cherry, Bekaert & Holland presented the financial highlights for Fayette County’s
Fiscal Year 2007.  A copy of her presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
There was none.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
There was none.


STAFF REPORTS:
There was none.


BOARD REPORTS:
COMMISSIONER MAXWELL:  Commissioner Maxwell remarked that a notice of proposed local legislation
had been published in one of the local newspapers regarding changing the manner in which County
Commissioners are elected.  He noted that none of the Commissioners were notified of this legislation.  He
also remarked that he disagreed with this legislation and the rest of the Board members agreed with
Commissioner Maxwell.   


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
There was none.


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting
at 8:50 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.  


___________________________________ _______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 13  day of March, 2008.th


____________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners
       February 28, 2008


 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, February 28, 2008, at
7:00 p.m. in the public meeting room  of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Chairman Smith announced that Gail Sparrow was unable to be present tonight
for the Honor Flight presentation and wanted to defer this to the March 13, 2008 Commission meeting.  He also
announced that the Public Comment portion of the agenda would be moved to the very end of the meeting
agenda.   


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to accept the agenda
as presented with the requested changes. The motion carried  5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Presentation by Gail Sparrow who will speak about the Honor Flight Project.


This item will be heard at the March 13, 2008 Commission meeting.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 28, 2008
Page 2


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion
to approve the consent agenda as presented with the exception of item #3.  The motion carried 5-0.


RESOLUTION NO. 2008-07 - FAYETTE COUNTY ANNUAL REPORT ON FIRE SERVICES IMPACT FEES
AND SHORT TERM WORK PROGRAM AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT:  
1. Approval of Resolution No. 2008-07 adopting the draft “Fayette County Annual Report on Fire


Services Impact Fees, including FY2007 Impact Fees Financial Report, FY2008-FY2012 Short Term
Work Program and Capital Improvements Element” as an amendment to the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan and authorization for the Chairman to sign said Resolution.  A copy of the
request and Resolution No. 2008-07, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  


FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES:
2. Approval of request from Fire and Emergency Services to accept a grant from Coweta-Fayette EMS


in the amount of $5,000 for a medical golf cart.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


FAYETTE COUNTY PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY REAPPOINTMENTS:
3. Approval of reappointment of Jack Smith and Mary Shaver for an additional one-year term on the


Fayette County Public Facilities Authority commencing March 1, 2008 and ending February 28, 2009.


Commissioner Pfeifer remarked that he was aware that Fayette County law allows a member of the governing
authority to sit on the Public Facilities Authority but he felt it would be best if a Commissioner did not.    


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve consent item
#3 as presented.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


4. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on February 6, 2008.


NEW BUSINESS:
B.        Discussion by citizens from the Sandy Creek Road area regarding the West Fayetteville Bypass Project.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any citizens wishing to speak on this issue.


Lee Sasser: Lee Sasser remarked that she was opposed to the bypass project and felt it would create a
dangerous traffic situation.


Tom Waller: Tom Waller commented on the bypass and said it would create a lot of traffic problems.


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr commented on the bypass and the impact of community septic systems in that
area.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 28, 2008
Page 3


Keith Heefner: Keith Heefner commented on the bypass and said he was not sure of the phases of
construction for the bypass.


Donald Fowler: Donald Fowler commented on the bypass and expressed concerned with the amount of traffic
as well as speeding vehicles.  He suggested the roadway go through Tillman Road instead of Sandy Creek
Road.


Chairman Smith asked Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel to have engineering staff look into this.


Marilyn Durden:  Marilyn Durden expressed safety concerns about existing driveways on Sandy Creek Road.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
NEW PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADE:  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the County had just
completed a new telephone system upgrade throughout the County facilities and noted that it was completed on time
and within budget parameters.  He remarked that there was also a cabling upgrade completed throughout the County
facilities.


R.F.P. FOR PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009: Interim County Administrator Jack
Krakeel remarked that staff had completed the R.F.P. for the Property and Casualty Insurance for Fiscal Year 2009 and
this item would be on the Board’s March 5  meeting agenda for discussion.  th


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
RECREATION DEPARTMENT - UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINES INSTALLED AT KENWOOD PARK:  County
Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a contract that he had
received from the Recreation Department for Georgia Power to install underground electrical lines at Kenwood Park as
well as an Easement Agreement.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a Contract and Easement Agreement to allow Georgia Power to install underground electrical lines at Kenwood
Park.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Contract and Easement Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY - FUEL STORAGE CAPACITY IMPROVEMENTS:    County Attorney Scott Bennett asked
for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a contract for fuel storage capacity improvements
at the Public Works facility.  The motion carried 5-0.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a Contract for fuel storage capacity improvements at the Fayette County Public Works facility. The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the Contract, identified as “Attachment No.  5", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
MODIFIED WATERING RESTRICTIONS: Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that he would be bringing the
issue of modified watering restrictions to the Board for discussion at the March 13, 2008 Board meeting.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 28, 2008
Page 4


BOARD REPORTS:
None


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
None.


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Rick Williams:   Rick Williams commented on the issue of district voting and spoke in favor of it.  He said there were
only three Georgia Counties out of 159 who did not have district voting.


Mrs. Stuart Barnes: Mrs. Stuart Barnes remarked on district voting and said she was pleased with the current system
and was opposed to district voting.


Kevin Madden: Kevin Madden commented on district voting and felt people should have the right to vote for the people
who represented them.


Representative Virgil Fludd: Representative Virgil Fludd commented on the issue of district voting and the House Bill
that he had presented.  He felt now was the time for district voting and this issue was about justice and fairness.


William Brian: William Brian commented on district voting and said he was opposed to it.


Sam Chapman: Sam Chapman remarked on district voting and felt at-large voting spoke for all citizens and held the
Commission to a higher standard.


Wendy Felton: Wendy Felton commented on the issue of district voting.  She felt citizens were disenfranchised and their
voices not heard.  She remarked that the City of Fayetteville and the City of Peachtree City also had their municipal
governments to address their citizens’ concerns.  She said the current voting districts were too large and district voting
needed to be addressed and suggested having more than five Commissioners for Fayette County.  


Connie Biemiller: Connie Biemiller remarked on the issue of district voting.  She said this was not a racial issue and
not a party issue.  She said she disagreed with the Legislation as put forth by Representative Virgil Fludd calling for five
separate voting districts.  She said she was in favor of the idea for three districts and keeping two districts at-large.  


Donald Sims: Donald Sims commented on district voting and felt every citizen should elect a commissioner who would
be elected by them, represent them and be accountable to them.


Peter Leun: Peter Leun commented on the issue of district voting as well as the Democratic Party in Fayette County.
  
Alice Jones: Ms. Jones remarked on the issue of district voting and fairness to every citizen in the community.  She felt
there should be a Commissioner representing each specific district of the County and that specific Commissioner would
be a voice for that section of the County.  


Juan Matote: Juan Matote commented on district voting and said he was in favor of district voting.  He remarked that
in a web search of the top ten cities in the United States, seven out of ten cities had district voting.  He said he had lived
in Los Angles County, California and district voting had worked well there.  He asked the Board members to open their
minds to the idea of district voting and how well it had worked in other areas.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 28, 2008
Page 5


Mike Hofrichter: Mike Hofrichter  commented on district voting   He remarked that 60% of  Representative Fludd’s
district lived outside of Fayette County.  He proposed that Representative Fludd draft a Bill that would allow for one
Senator per County and two Representatives per County State-wide.


Marilyn Watts: Marilyn Watts remarked that she was opposed to district voting.  She said she wanted all five
Commissioners representing her and she wanted to keep the current system in place.  She said Fayette County’s system
had worked well over the years and this was one of the reasons Fayette County was one of the top Georgia Counties
to live.


Henry Adams: Henry Adams commented in favor of district voting.


Emory McHugh: Emory McHugh remarked that in order to put a strategic plan together a County had to have a focus.
He said district voting would not work with five separate County Commissioners.  He said he had worked under this form
of government in other areas and it just did not work well.  


Abra Bazydlo: Abra Bazydlo commented in favor of district voting.


Judith Moore: Judith Moore commented in favor of district voting and urged the Board of Commissioners to turn things
around and make them right.  


Johnny Jones: Johnny Jones commented on district voting and appealed to the Board to consider this issue.


Varner Holmes: Varner Holmes felt the discussion tonight sounded like North Fayette County versus South Fayette
County.  She said the current system had worked well for Fayette County and she remarked that she was opposed to
district voting.  


Tom Waller: Tom Waller said he had some additional comments on the Sandy Creek Road issue.  He said Phase I
involved two intersections on Sandy Creek Road and the fiscal impact as well as the traffic concerns at these
intersections.  He urged the Board to put safety in front of the County costs.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting
at 9:00 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


________________________________ ________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk       Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13  day of March, 2008.  th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P.


Anita Godbee Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Approval to award Bid #647 for Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility to Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. in the amount of $71,500.


Currently Kiwanis Park is home to 11 baseball fields and two rest room facilities.  To eliminate the over crowded conditions of these 


two rest rooms and the use of porta johns in the park, a request for bid for a new rest room facility was submitted.  Eight contractors 


responded to Fayette County's Invitation to Bid #647, Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility.  The bids ranged in price from $71,500 to 


$219,000.  Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc submitted the lowest bid of $71,500.  Installation of the septic system is not included 


in the price.  Another request for bid has been sent out for installation of the septic system.


Approval to award bid for the Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility to Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. in the amount of $71,500.


The project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department CIP budget.  The account number designated for Kiwanis 


Park Buildings and Structures is #37560110 541320 8004D.


Yes CIP Budget


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee


Anita Godbee Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $500 and to appropriate 


said donation to the Buildings and Structures Account.


A donation was received from the Wal-Mart Foundation to purchase bleacher covers for the McCurry Park Softball Complex.  These 


bleacher covers provide shaded areas for spectators to watch their children play.


Approval of donation and to increase the departments Buildings and Structures Account in the amount of $500.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee


Anita Godbee Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $500 and to appropriate 


said donation to the Buildings and Structures Account.


A donation was received from the Wal-Mart Foundation to purchase bleacher covers for the McCurry Park Softball Complex.  These 


bleacher covers provide shaded areas for spectators to watch their children play.


Approval of donation and to increase the departments Buildings and Structures Account in the amount of $500.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P.


Anita Godbee Thursday, March 13, 2008


Approval to accept a donation from the Whitewater High School LaCrosse Team and the Fayette County Football Association to the 


Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $900 and to appropriate said donation to the Landscaping Account.


Donation was received from the Whitewater High School Lacrosse Team and the Fayette County Youth Football Association to sod 


the practice field at McCurry Park after the Lacrosse Team practiced on the field from February to end of May.  Sod was needed to 


repair some bare areas prior to the youth football association beginning their season in July.


Approval to accept the donation of $900. and to increase the department's Landscaping Account by  $900.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Mike Hattaway Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Authorization to dispose of two Sheriff's vehicles purchased with Federal Seizure Funds.


Fayette County's Sheriff's Office - Criminal Investigation Division is requesting to dispose of two vehicles purchased with Federal 


Seizure Funds. 


Authorization to dispose of two vehicles acquired with Federal Seizure Funds.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Agenda RequestFile

		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup

		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup 1

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM 



		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup 2

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM 














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Tax Assessors Office Joel T. Benton


Joel T. Benton March 5, 2008


Approval of the disposition of tax refund requests as presented.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property 


tax bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order 


to be reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final 


approval of said requests. 


 


Approval of  the recommendations for each of the tax refund requests as presented. 


 


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct 


result of property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		Tax AssessorsRefundAgenda RequestFile

		Tax AssessorsRefundBackup

		Refunds 03.05.08












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #646 for Water System distribution parts to the five lowest bidders.


 


This bid was for parts used out in the field for repairing, installing, or maintaining the distribution system. All of the five companies 


that bid meet the specifications for each item as recommended.  There are 225 line items. Parts are ordered as needed, so exact 


quantities needed during the year are impossible to determine.  A total dollar amount for each company cannot be predetermined.  


The five companies that are low bidders are Delta Municipal Supply, Inc., Ferguson Waterworks, Hayes Pipe Supply, LTD., HD Supply 


Waterworks and Mainline Supply Company. 


Award of the bid as recommended.


Funding is budgeted in the Water System category Repairs to Meters & Lines $262,500.00.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemBid#646PartsAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemBid#646PartsBackup

		WaterSystem#646PartsBackup1

		WaterSystem#646PartsBackup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and envelopes to the two lowest bidders, 


H. B. Solutions, and IF IT'S PRINTED, in the total amount of $20,599.78.


H. B. Solutions was low bidder on 363,000 #10 special window envelopes at $7943.29. 


H. B. Solutions was low bidder on 50,000 # 10 window envelopes at $1,172.94. 


 


IF IT'S PRINTED was low bidder on 363,000 water bills at $5,118.30. 


IT IT'S PRINTED was low bidder on 369,000 #9 regular envelopes at $6,365.25.


Award of Bid # 649 to the two low bidders as recommended.    


Funding is provided in the FY08 budget in the department's Office Supplies Account.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemBid#649EnvelopesAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemBid#649EnvelopesBackup

		WaterSystemBid#649EnvelopesBackup1

		WaterSystemBid#649EnvelopesBackup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #650 for the rebuilding of the Lake Kedron boat dock to the low bidder, Massana 


Construction, in the amount of $49,787.


The Lake Kedron boat dock was constructed in 1986.  Maintenance is now necessary, due to the age of the docks. 


 


This bid is within the estimated budget for this project. 


 


If a contract is required, it will be presented for execution at a future meeting.


Approval to award the bid to Masanna Construction in the amount of $49,787. for rebuilding of the boat docks at Lake Kedron.


This item was budgeted in the FY08 budget.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemBid#650LakeKedronAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemBid#650LakeKedronBackup

		WaterSystemBid#650LakeKedronBackup1

		WaterSystemBid#650LakeKedronBackup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with the Georgia Department of Transportation for 


the relocation of the County's waterlines located within a portion of the Highway 74 South project area at a cost to the Fayette 


County Water System of $383,085.


On January 25, 2007 the Board approved the recommendation to allow the Georgia Department of Transportation to add the 


waterline relocation to their SR 74 South Phase II project including authorization for the road contractor to relocate the waterline.  


The Contract Item Agreement includes that Fayette County will bear 22% of the cost  ($383,085.00) to relocate the waterline.


Approval for the Chairman of the Board to execute the "Contract Item Agreement" between Fayette County and GaDOT for the 


relocation of waterlines located within the SR 74 South Phase II project area.


Funding for this project will come from the Water System Revenue and Extension Fund.


Yes January 25, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemDOTWideningAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemDOTWideningBackup

		WaterSystemDOTWideningBackup1

		WaterSystemDOTWideningBackup2

		WaterSystemDOTWideningBackup3

		WaterSystemDOTWideningBackup4












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the bid for additional parking at Horton Creek Park to the low bidder, Jimco 


Construction, in the amount of $31,047.50.


 


Due to the heavy use of the picnic pavilion, the tot lot and the short walking trails at Lake Horton, the area at the end of Antioch 


Road needs additional parking.  The parking will be placed across from the existing parking.  Minimal grading will be required. 


 


If required, a contract will be presented for execution at a future meeting.


Award of the bid to the low bidder, Jimco Construction, in the amount of $31,047.50 for additional parking at the Horton Creek Park.


Funding will come from the Water System Renewal and Extension fund.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemLakeHortonParkingAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemLakeHortonParkingBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 13, 2008


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation to comply with the modified Department of Natural Resources 


Environmental Protection Division Order and to allow water restrictions as recommended under the State's permit, effective April 1, 


2008.


On September 28, 2007, EPD declared a level four drought response across the northern third of Georgia.  EPD has determined that 


allowing some flexibility in outdoor watering exemptions will not jeopardize the state's water supply.  Where drinking water 


supplies are sufficient, permit limits have been modified to 10% below the 2007 summer average (April through September).  Filling 


of pools will be permitted.  Hand watering of existing landscaping and watering newly installed landscape will be allowed at specific 


times as allowed in the State's Order dated February 11, 2008.  


 


The Water System will monitor the levels of the lakes and the usage of the system to be sure that allowing this flexibility in the water 


restrictions will not adversely affect Fayette County's water supply and that we will be able to meet the 10% reduction during the 


April through September time period.


Approval of the modified restrictions in the State's Order dated February 11, 2008 and signed by the Director of EPD.


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


Yes













		WaterSystemModifiedRestrictionsAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemModifiedRestrictionsBackup



